CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

September 20, 2016

Agenda Item: 4.6

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) - California
Mathematics and Science Partnership (CaMSP) Grant between Hayward
Unified School District and Chabot College

Background: This MOU outlines the terms for a California Mathematics and Science
Partnership Grant led by Hayward Unified School District (HUSD). This is a continuation of the
same MOU which CLPCCD approved last year covering the July 1, 2015-June 30, 2016 period
at the November 17, 2015 board meeting as Item 4.2. Understanding that math success is critical
to post-secondary success, HUSD has partnered with Chabot College to provide math content
support for HUSD coaches and teachers. Chabot will recruit at least one math teacher to share
best practices in facilitating lesson design, unit planning, and assessments, use of assessment data
to provide professional development and coaching support for differentiation of instruction and
intervention, school visitations to observe mathematics instruction and coaching support, and
participation on the HUSD CaMSP Leadership Team.

HUSD will pay an amount not to exceed $20,850 for partnering with Chabot for the period of
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 which includes up to $850 in indirect costs to support the
administration of this memorandum.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with California Mathematics and Science Partnership (CaMSP) Grant
between Hayward Unified School District and Chabot College in the amount of $20,850 for the
period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. It is further recommended that the Board authorize
the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the MOU on behalf of the District.

Submitted: Krista R. Johns/Date Approved: Jannett N. Jackson/Date
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